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COMPANY

FAXNUMBER 18506176383

FROM Patricia Bandera

DATE 2019-01-16 15:24:25 GMT

RE Articles of Amendmentto Articles of Organization -

Aerothrust Deita PBH, LLC

COVER MESSAGE

From: Melissa Soy <msoy@rascoklock.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Patricia Bandera <pbandera@rascoklock.com>

Subject: Articles of Amendment to Articles of Organization - Aerothrust Delta PBH, LLC

Thank you!

Melissa Soy
Corporate Paralegal

2555 Ponce de Leon Blvd.,, Suite 600
Corai Gables, FL 3313«
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION OF
AEROTHRUST DELTA I'BH, LLC

The Articles of Organization of AEROTHRUST DELTA PBH, LLC were filed on

FIRST:
December 30, 20135, under Document Number L1S00821 3558.

SEFECOND: Purauant 1o Sectinn 603.0202 of the Flanida Linvited Liability Company Act, the following
provisions of the Articles of Organization of the Company, as amended. were adopted by
its members:

ARTICLE V of the Anicles of Qreanization relating 10 the name and address of the
managing mambers/managers of the Company is hereby deleted v s entirety und
replaced by the following:
ARTICLE Y
The names and addresses of the persans authorized to manage the Company ar:
Mario Abad
Chief Executive Qtheer / President / Manager
3300 NW 36" Siredt
Miami, Florida 33166 2w
Rohert Capuro b &_:_,"
Managing Dircetor 7 Manager | f_'- T - .
. ol Nz
3300 NW 36" Street AN
Miami, Flarida 33166 }-{\,_' o e
L i
.Y-‘ A :: ) -
David Loesr ;:.)‘-_ Vel {
Chief Operating Ofticer 7 Mavager 207 en
5300 NW 36™ Srreet W
/;} Miami, Florida 35166
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This msirument was preparcd byt
Ramon [ Raseo, Bsy.
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